
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/8/2011 8:02:55 AM
To: 'Simon, Timothy A.' (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE:

I have reached our to our Sr. Director of Executive Recruiting. He should hear something by the end of 
the week.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 10:56 PM 
To: mmalekos@mountainranchcapital.com 
Cc: jwillia3@ix.netcom.com
Subject: Re:

You will hear from Brian Cherry. Good Luck!

From: Michael Malekos 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Cc: 'Jerome Williams'
Sent: Mon Feb 07 19:05:11 2011
Subject:

Hello Tim:

Thank you for your assistance. Attached is a resume of my background and experience. In my 19- 
years with Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), my achievements were significant; and, I am 
interested in returning to work there.

Upon completion of PG&E's Customer Services Management Training Program I worked at and was 
exposed to virtually every operational job within the Company. Afterwards, I managed Customer 
Service Offices throughout PG&E's service territory (San Rafael, Napa, Vallejo. Paso Robles to name a 
few). And, represented the Company as a media and political representative. I also worked as an 
instructor and trained staff at the Company's East Bay offices (Berkeley, Concord, Oakland, East 
Oakland, Livermore, Hayward).

Throughout the second-half of my career with PG&E I was stationed at the Company's General Office in 
San Francisco. Here, I worked closely with Senior Management, and:

• Co-authored the Company's Cost-of-Capital Testimony for presentation to the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission and the California Public Utilities Commission

• Served as Assistant Corporate Secretary
• Served as Assistant Transfer Agent and Director of Shareholder Services
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Coordinated the Company’s Annual Meeting of Shareholders; and, served as an Inspector
of Election

An evaluation of my resume will further acquaint you with my qualifications.

I have a strong understanding of Marketing and Relationship Management and have a positive can-do 
attitude. I am an excellent communicator and effective in dealing with a variety of individuals. I also 
maintain a strong work ethic. I am interested in working at PG&E in the areas of Customer Operations 
and/or Corporate Relations.

Any of the following PG&E positions would be an excellent fit for someone with my experience and 
background:

• Marketing Manager - Statewide Marketing and Integration Solutions

Customer and Community Relationship Manager

Program Marketing Manager

Call Center Director

Facilities Manager

Manager. Emergency Response

Major Account Representative

External Communications Representative
I would appreciate the opportunity to further explore my background with someone at PG&E.

Sincerely,

Mike

Michael E. Malekos

Principal

(650) 598-0842 (office)
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(415)407-0543 (mobile)

Mountain Ranch Capital Advisors

httpi//www. mountainranchcapital.com

SB GT&S 0015548


